From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 11:57 AM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; DUBE, Tafadzwa; ASLAM, Shaista
Subject: Re: One month befor Meternity Advace Leave Application

Dear Imran - Go ahead with requested leave. Keep approval as per SOPs.

Technical team will manage the work in her absence.

Regards
Asif

From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12,2019 7:09 PM

To: ALl, Asif

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; DUBE, Tafadzwa; ASLAM, Shaista
Subject: FW: One month befor Meternity Advace Leave Application

Dear Dr.Asif,

Greetings!

Please share your feedback on the below requested leave.

Regards,
Imran

From: Imran Ali [mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 5:05 PM

To: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie

Cc: ASIF, Ali (asifa@who.int); dubet@who.int; ASLAM, Shaista
Subject: FW: One month befor Meternity Advace Leave Application

Dear Dr.Asalif,

UCPO Ms.Rozina has requested 40 days maternity leave. As per SOP’s your kind approval is requested
with below conditions;

Up to 60 days 20 days — (Pre-Natal) 40 days — (post-Natal)-in addition to 40 days (post-Natal) is paid (ex

LAY accrued leave balance (pre-Natal) is unpaid

Her leave balance is 18 days ;



Emp. Total
Id Name CNIC Job Title Leave
923 Rozina CNIC # UCPO-Sindh-Hyderabad-Hyderabad City- 18.0

4150405687640 Hyderabad-10

Kindly share your feedback for further process.

Regards,

Imran

From: Dr. Sunita Nankani [mailto:dr_sunitadarshan@hotmail.com]
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 10:16 AM

To: Imran Ali; 'santosh kumar'

Subject: Re: One month befor Meternity Advace Leave Application

Dear Sir
Please find attached UCPO Rozina's medical documents.

Regards

Dr. Sunita Nankani
PEO-PEI-WHO
Hyderabad

From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 11:58 AM

To: 'santosh kumar'

Cc: 'Dr. Sunita Nankani'

Subject: RE: One month befor Meternity Advace Leave Application

Dear Dr.Santosh,

Thank you, well received. Kindly ask her to submit Pre reports for further process and approval.

Avail
Leave

0.0

PEO is also requested to share feedback and if required then we will proceed temporary hiring for the

mentioned days.

Regards,
Imran

From: santosh kumar [mailto:drdewani70@yahoo.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: Dr. Sunita Nankani

Subject: Fw: One month befor Meternity Advace Leave Application

Balance
Leave

18.0


http://hrmswho.ctcorg.com/index.php/admin/employee_management/employee_view/923
http://hrmswho.ctcorg.com/index.php/admin/leave_management/leave_balance
http://hrmswho.ctcorg.com/index.php/admin/leave_management/leave_balance

Dear Imran,

Please find the attached Maternity leave application of Ms Rozian Halepoto UCPO of UC 10 city
Hyderabad District starting from 28th June 2019 to 7th August 2019

Regards,
Dr. Santosh Kumar
MBBS, MPH, MS¢(RD)

AC-PEI-WHO-Hyderabad Division
Mobile: +92 333 3108849

Email: drdewani70@yahoo.com

organization HEALTH FOR ALL

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: Dr. Sunita Nankani <dr_sunitadarshan@hotmail.com>

To: Dr. Santosh Kumar Dewani <drdewani70@yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019, 9:32:38 AM GMT+5

Subject: Fwd: One month befor Meternity Advace Leave Application

Get Outlook for Android

From: Rozina halepoto <rozina.halepoto786 @yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 12:17:11 AM

To: Dr. Sunita Nankani

Subject: One month befor Meternity Advace Leave Application

Dear Madam

Please find My Leave Application For Maternity


https://lh5.googleusercontent.com/MihZGpm0Yhfo-ymLNzksbonikaKw-r3uzv5Pbbqy9KS_KQdOF0K8f9m3gxM_pgBsyjKdU3epgSHFRWPbTNZNbRC4SmTuT0gGIiUcq5f0taHbRlw1rkD2TsUAQ7OWS27S2Trqwv9k
https://lh5.googleusercontent.com/MihZGpm0Yhfo-ymLNzksbonikaKw-r3uzv5Pbbqy9KS_KQdOF0K8f9m3gxM_pgBsyjKdU3epgSHFRWPbTNZNbRC4SmTuT0gGIiUcq5f0taHbRlw1rkD2TsUAQ7OWS27S2Trqwv9k
mailto:drdewani70@yahoo.com
https://aka.ms/ghei36
https://www.bing.com/images/search?q=world+health+logo&id=7C5EB36315802CEE4624DD913BE52A0B5E4D3440&FORM=IQFRBA
https://www.google.ch/imgres?imgurl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.uhc2030.org%2Ffileadmin%2F_processed_%2Fcsm_Health-For-All-EN_7ba3e052a7.jpg&imgrefurl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.uhc2030.org%2Fnews-events%2Fmeetings-events%2Farticle%2Fwhos-world-health-day-2018-is-on-universal-health-coverage-448186%2F&docid=O6KS8jTCbAfwlM&tbnid=AFPTz157V7DbVM%3A&vet=1&w=320&h=226&bih=650&biw=1366&ved=0ahUKEwiJzvTO9vrZAhWS2KQKHR5TDlMQMwixAShWMFY&iact=c&ictx=1
https://www.bing.com/images/search?q=world+health+logo&id=7C5EB36315802CEE4624DD913BE52A0B5E4D3440&FORM=IQFRBA
https://www.google.ch/imgres?imgurl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.uhc2030.org%2Ffileadmin%2F_processed_%2Fcsm_Health-For-All-EN_7ba3e052a7.jpg&imgrefurl=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.uhc2030.org%2Fnews-events%2Fmeetings-events%2Farticle%2Fwhos-world-health-day-2018-is-on-universal-health-coverage-448186%2F&docid=O6KS8jTCbAfwlM&tbnid=AFPTz157V7DbVM%3A&vet=1&w=320&h=226&bih=650&biw=1366&ved=0ahUKEwiJzvTO9vrZAhWS2KQKHR5TDlMQMwixAShWMFY&iact=c&ictx=1

Regards: Rozina Ucpo
UC :10 city hyd



